

Keystone View

User Manual

Table of contents

		U
	Installation	4
1	General	
2	Configuration	
	Introduction	25
1	Keystone View Software	
2	-	
-		
	General	27
1	Basics	27
	System Start	
	Messages	
	Preload	
	Home screen	
	Search	
•	Selectors	
2		
	Customer Staff	
	Employee	
	Company	
	Location	
	Division	
	Students	
	Student	
	School	
	Educator	
3	Operations	60
	Tests	
	General	
	Examination	
	Data Profile	
	Standard	
4		
5	Utilities	
	Company	
	Users	
	Options	
6	Неір	
	Purchase Order	

Contents	3

1 Installation

1.1 General

4

In this section it is explained how to install and configure the Keystone View application the correct way

With the Keystone View setup file ready, double click it or right click it and select "open" to open it.

Once open, the setup is going to show a row of images that will be explained step by step, with it's performance and necessary configuration.

Keystone View Installation

Visiona	ary 2013 Setu	p	
Prepa	ring		

Configuration screen and automatic preparation of the application.

🔅 Visiona	ry 2013 configurar
	Por favor seleccione un idioma:
100	English (United States)
	Aceptar Cancelar

Language selection screen.

🛷 Visionary 2013 configurar 🛛 💌		
	Por favor seleccione un idioma:	
105	English (United States)	-
	Català (Espanya)	
	English (United States)	
	Español (España)	
	Français (France)	
	Português (Brasil)	

The application has currently five available languages, as showed above. Note: The selected language won't affect the application, just the setup.



In this screen the setup will scan the computer to check which system requirements are installed; to omit that step and avoid future problems with the setup and KeystoneView application.



This screen shows a list of characteristics and not installed requirements in the computer that are necessary to continue.

6



This screen shows the storage space needed in the computer for the application to work, as well as the installation route of the Keystone View application, it is recommended to not change this route, and the terms and conditions of the KeystoneView application.

7



Once read the license terms and use conditions of the KeystoneView application, proceed to check the accepting box, once checked the "INSTALL" button will be available to continue the installation.

	×
Visionary 2013	
Please wait while the Setup Wizard installs Visionary 2013. This may take several minutes.	
Status:	
Validating install	

This screen shows the necessary additional requirements for the installation.

9



Once downloaded, the setup will automatically proceed to extract and install them.



In this screen the setup is installing the pre-requirements.



In this screen it is installing the Microsoft .Net Framework 4 pre-requisite. Which was determined as necessary by a previous process, it would be omitted if it wasn't necessary.



In this screen MySQL will be installed, it will control the data bases.

🔞 MySQL Server 5.5 Setup	
End-User License Agreement Please read the following license agreement carefully	
GNU GENERAL PUBLIC LICENSE Version 2, June 1991	
Copyright (C) 1989, 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc., 51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor, Boston, MA 02110-1301 USA Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this license document, but changing it is not allowed.	
Preamble	
The licenses for most software are designed to take away your freedom to share and change it. By contrast, the GNU General Publ: License is intended to guarantee your freedom to share and change free softwareto make sure the software is free for all its users. Th:	
☑ I accept the terms in the License Agreement	
Print Back Next C	Cancel

This screen shows the terms and conditions of MySQL that must be read and accepted.

🔀 MySQL Server 5.5 Setup	
Choose Setup Type Choose the setup type that best suits your needs	0
Typical Installs the most common program features. Recommended for most Custom Allows users to choose which program features will be installed and they will be installed. Recommended for advanced users. Complete All program features will be installed. Requires the most disk space.	
Back Next	Cancel

In this screen the option "Complete" must be selected.

MySQL Server 5.5 Setup	
Ready to install MySQL Server 5.5	0
Click Install to begin the installation. Click Back to review or char installation settings. Click Cancel to exit the wizard.	nge any of your
Back	Cancel

Click install and wait for the installation process.

MySQL Enterprise	X	
MySQL. Enterprise	A MySQL Enterprise subscription is the most comprehensive offering of MySQL database software, services, and support to ensure your business achieves the highest levels of reliability, security, and uptime. An Enterprise Subscription includes:	
 The MySQL Enterprise Server - The most reliable, secure, and up-to-date version of the world's most popular open source database. 		
2. MySQL Enterprise Monitor Service - An automated virtual database assistant.		
 MySQL Production Support - Technical and consultative support when you need it, along with service packs, hot-fixes, and more. 		
For more information click [More] or visit www.mysql.com/enterprise		
More	<back next=""> Cancel</back>	



Both screens from above show MySQL presentation, just press next.



The "Launch the MySQL Instance Configuration Wizard" box from MySQL must be checked before finishing the installation, otherwise KeystoneView application won't work properly.

15



In this MySQL initial configuration screen just click next.



In this screen detailed configuration must be selected, otherwise it will omit some necessary steps for the KeystoneView application.



Select the "Server Machine" option for the MySQL server as shown in the image.



MySQL Server Instance Configuration Wizard
MySQL Server Instance Configuration Image: Configure the MySQL Server 5.5 server instance.
Please select the drive for the InnoDB datafile, if you do not want to use the default settings. InnoDB Tablespace Settings Please choose the drive and directory where the InnoDB tablespace should be placed. C: Installation Path IIII IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII
< Back Cancel

In this screen the required space for MySQL installation is shown, in case you have enough space leave it unchanged, otherwise use a set amount of storage space in your computer.



In this screen the number of concurrent connections limit is set, select "manual setting", 15 is the default.

MySQL Server Instance Configuration Wizard		
MySQL Server Instance Configuration Image: Configure the MySQL Server 5.5 server instance.		
Please set the networking options. Figure Enable TCP/IP Networking		
Enable this to allow TCP/IP connections. When disabled, only local connections through named pipes are allowed. Port Number: 3306		
Please set the server SQL mode.		
☑ Enable Strict Mode		
This option forces the server to behave more like a traditional database server. It is recommended to enable this option.		
< Back Next > Cancel		



MySQL Server Instance Configuration Wizard	
MySQL Server Instance Configuration Configure the MySQL Server 5.5 server instance.	0
Please select the default character set.	
Makes Latin1 the default charset. This character set is suited for English and other West European languages.	
Best Support For Multilingualism	
Make UTF8 the default character set. This is the recommended character set for storing text in many different languages.	
Manual Selected Default Character Set / Collation	
Please specify the character set to use.	
Character Set: utf8	
< Back Next	Cancel

In this screen is important to select the last option and type "utf8" in the box, as shown in the image.

MySQL Server Inst	ance Configuration Wizard			
MySQL Server Instance Configuration				
Configure the	e MySQL Server 5.5 server instance.			
Please set the Windows options.				
🔽 Install As	Windows Service			
Ore	This is the recommended way to run the MySQL server on Windows.			
	Service Name: MySQL51 💌			
Launch the MySQL Server automatically				
✓ Include Bin Directory in Windows PATH				
MgSQLX MgSQLX Check this option to include the directory containing the server / client executables in the Windows PATH variable so they can be called from the command line.				
	< Back Next > Cancel			

In this screen select "MySQL51" at service name and check: "Install as windows service", "Include Bin directory in windows path" and "Launch the MySQL server automatically".

MySQL Server Instance Configuration Wizard	
MySQL Server Instance Configuration Configure the MySQL Server 5.5 server instance.	
Please set the security options. Modify Security Settings New root password: Confirm: Enter the root password. Enable root access from remote machines	
Create An Anonymous Account This option will create an anonymous account on this server. Please note that this can lead to an insecure system.	
< Back Next > Cancel	

Here you must enter the password going to be used by the MySQL administrator and check the remote connections box.

Note: This password is really important because it is the one that will be used to launch the server for the first time, be sure to remember it.

MySQL Server Instance Configuration Wizard	
MySQL Server Instance Configuration Configure the MySQL Server 5.5 server instance.	0
Ready to execute	
Prepare configuration	
 Write configuration file 	
 Start service 	
 Apply security settings 	
Please press [Execute] to start the configuration.	
< Back Execute	Cancel

When this step is done, only pressing "Execute" is left.

MySQL Server Instance Configuration Wizard	
MySQL Server Instance Configuration Configure the MySQL Server 5.5 server instance.	\bigcirc
Processing configuration	
Prepare configuration	
SWrite configuration file (C:\Archivos de programa\MySQL)MySQL Server 5.5	limy.in
Start service	
Apply security settings	
Configuration file created. Windows service MySQL installed. Service started successfully. Security settings applied.	
Press [Finish] to close the Wizard.	
< Back Finish Ca	ancel

The MySQL configuration is done, click finish to quit.



Press "finish" to close the Keystone View setup. Now the application should be run without problems.

1.2 Configuration

22

This is the initial configuration for the KeystoneView application when you execute it for the first time.

Advanced mode		
	0	Connect
ot	٦,_	
******		14
	Advanced mode	ot

This screen shows the information inputted in the MySQL application, the previous introduced configuration for the server connection must be entered. The password is the red rounded in the previous section.

Acce	ss to the MySQL Server	
O Basic mode	Advanced mode	
Mysql Server localho	st	Connect
Name of user	root	~~~~
Password	****	

With the advanced mode selected, changing the user name and password becomes available, it is for accessing the MySQL server, not the KeystoneView application.

The server is usually localhost or 127.0.0.1.

In the user name root must be entered, because it is the administrator name selected previously and the password is the one selected there as well. (see setup references).



When the data is entered press the connect button to check the connection status, if it is correct a message like this is shown, it means you can proceed, otherwise the information must be verified.

Acce	ss to the MySQL Server	
O Basic mode	Advanced mode	
Mysql Server localho	st	(Connect
Name of user	root]]
Password	****]
		Validate and co

Once the information is entered correctly press "Validate and connect" to continue.



In case the Keystone View database doesn't exist in the MySQL server the program will create a new one, when finished it won't show a message like the above one.

Administrator u	ser uala
Enter the password	•••••
Repeat the password	•••••
Apply d	ata

Indicate the password for the "ADMIN" user of the KeystoneView application, set an easy to remember password, because otherwise the application can't be accessed. But this isn't a usual password, because it must have characters like: @, \$, %, &, ?, ?, ?, ?, ?, and more, it must have capital and lowercase letters, numbers and an 8 characters minimum as: @Keystone2013. (This password is really important because it is the log-in password that will be used every time the KeystoneView application is accessed, do not forget it).



Now the behavior of the Keystone View application is set, there are 2 available options: Server (to set the computer as a server, for other users to access the database) and, Customer (to set the computer to access to another server to get it's database, but it will have it's own database to be able to work in case the server fails).



This is the last screen, now type the ADMIN password previously set, and now you are able to use the Keystone View application without problems.

2 Introduction

2.1 Keystone View Software

The KeystoneView application is designed to complete the specific task of examine via a specific Mast Concepts International S.A. device.

EYE EXAMINATIONS IMPORTANCE

The sight gives environmental control. A significant part of the learned information is done through the eyes. Having a correct sight is essential for a kid's good learning and development. For adults, having a correct sight is essential for security, work, entertainment and everyday activities.

In the US nearly 40% of the population has some type of visual dysfunction. Fortunately, more than the 95% of those cases are able to get a correct vision through corrective or therapeutic interventions. Sight exams make this work easier, quickly indicating if a person's sight is in the acceptable parameters of "Good Vision" or needs more visual tests or therapy.

2.2 System Requirements

The KeystoneView Software adapts to the last graphic design technologies demand for windows applications, this implies some system requirements for optimal execution.

The application can only be installed in Windows operating systems, from XP SP1 and onwards (Vista, 7 y 8).

The system (hardware) requirements for the KeystoneView Software are:

Windows XP requirements:

Requirement	Minimum Resource	Optimal resource
Main hard drive available space	500 MB	1 GB
RAM	512 MB	1 GB
Video card	128 MB	256 MB
Proccessor	2.3 GHz	1.7 Ghz dual-core (64 bits)
USB port 2.0	1 Available port	1 Available port

Windows Vista, Windows 7, Windows 8 requirements:

Requirement	Minimum Resource	Optimal resource
Main hard drive available space	1 GB	1.5 GB
RAM	1 GB	2 GB
Video card	256 MB	512 MB
Proccessor	2.3 GHz	1.7 Ghz dual-core (64 bits)
USB port 2.0	1 Available port	1 Available port

Windows XP, Windows Vista, Windows 7, Windows 8 configuration:

Requirement	Configuración Requerida Mínima
Screen resolution	1024 x 768 px
Color quality	32 Bits

Note: It is recommended to have an internet connection enabled.

Windows XP, Windows Vista, Windows 7, Windows 8 required applications:

Requirement	Versión Requerida
Windows Installer	3.1
.Net Framework	4
MySQL Server	5.5.10
MySQL .Net conector	6.5.5
Adobe Reader or similar	8.0 or Superior
Windows Media Player (or another video player)	11

- 3 General
- 3.1 Basics
- 3.1.1 System Start

Home screen

	Keyst	one View
	Loading	
Version: 3.0		
State: WITHOUT REGIST	ERING	
Vision Screener: Not con	nected vision Screener	Copyright © 2005-2013. All rights reserved

This screen shows as a wait form. In this time lapse, necessary data for the system will be loaded, like:

- Initial configuration.
- MySQL server connection.
- MySQL service status.
- Database creation (In case it doesn't exist in the said connection).
- Connected Vision screener assignment information.
- and more.

Log-in screen



In this screen, the necessary user data must be entered to access the system.

This screen includes:

Log-in section

- User-name: Shows a list of all available users and a refresh icon at the side (\checkmark), it's function is to refresh all the the system users when the server connection changes or it is started in offline mode.

- Password: The system password must be typed after the user is selected.

- Buttons: 2 buttons are shown, for the access to the application or closing.

Lower section (Click Advanced options to show)

It has MySQL server connection and offline system start configurations (It is used in cases where is required for the system to work as client and server simultaneously).

3.1.2 Messages

Messages

These are some of the message types found in the Keystone View Software, to make an easy comprehension and improve it's visualization a special screen was made. Also, the system has a settings option that allows the disabling all the messages, making conscious use of this setting, enabled messages is set by default, in other words the user will confirm all messages automatically, and hide the information only ones.

Note: The system will maintain active it's troubleshoot feature to be able to locate and update the system for the necessary changes on it.

Saved message



Deleting message

?	Do you want to remove info	Information ormation?	
		Yes	No

Information message

i	Backup Made Successfully	Backup	
			Acept

3.1.3 Preload

Loading screen

This screen is showed when actions that require system influencing process are executed, that is why their duration varies from one to other.



3.1.4 Home screen

Home screen

The home screen can be shown in 2 modes, these are configurable for any user without affecting the other users or skins either.

Ribbon tab form mode

<i>€</i> : ▼				Visiona	ary Sof	tware Key	/Stone View					×
	atalog	Operatio	ins 🚽	Report	s (Data base	s 🕜 Confi <u>c</u>	jurations	© Utiliti	es 🧕 He	elp	*
Customers Employ	ee Company	Location	Division	student	School	Educator	Main	Me	enu			
		Catalo	9	1								
Customers												
Defaul	t Da	ta										
Exam	Pro	ofile										
Test defect Data	profile DEF	ECTO						Visio	n Screener	🔴 Not conn	nected	11.

Skins

This screen shows the skins that change the visual appearance of the system, making a more comfortable experience.

18° 🔍 🛡		_ = ×
□ □ ▽ Catalog	😵 Operations 🔎 Reports 👘 Data bases 💮 Configurations 📀 Utilities	.000 ₽
User	User customization Main form	
Close	Standard Skins, Bonus Skins, Theme Skins	
	Standard Skins	2
	Bonus Skins	
	 Image: Image: Image:	
	Theme Skins	

Home screen sections:

- Main menu

Shows the shortcuts for the system screens, distributed i some categories by function, to the maximum benefit from the system capabilities, and make an easier navigation.

- Default examination

Shows the default selected examination according to the actual vision screener.

Note: In case of absence of a vision screener, the default exam for the standard vision screener is shown.

- Data profile

Shows the allowed or obligatory data profile at the client information input moment in the system, they can vary or be defined.

- Vision screener

Shows the vision screener status, also type and model information.

- Offline database

Shows the database status Muestra el estado de la base de datos, la cual indica fuera de línea (conectada localmente) ó en línea (conectada de forma remota a un servidor externo).

Navigation tab form mode



Home screen sections:

- Main menu

Shows the shortcuts for the system screens, distributed i some categories by function, to the maximum benefit from the system capabilities, and make an easier navigation.

- Default examination

Shows the default selected examination according to the actual vision screener.

Note: In case of absence of a vision screener, the default exam for the standard vision screener is shown.

- Data profile

Shows the allowed or obligatory data profile at the client information input moment in the system, they can vary or be defined.

- Vision screener

Shows the vision screener status, also type and model information.

- Offline database

Shows the database status Muestra el estado de la base de datos, la cual indica fuera de línea (conectada localmente) ó en línea (conectada de forma remota a un servidor externo).

- Skins

This screen shows the skins that change the visual appearance of the system, making a more comfortable experience.

- Languages

Shows the available system languages, they can be changed to understand in a your native language and easier.

- User manual

Shows a shortcut for the user manual, it can be requested at any moment that you have doubts about use and function of the Keystone View application.

3.1.5 Search

36

Search screen

This screen shows an actual list of the system database, also they can be filtered by the needed characteristic.

3 12345
1 1

Also this screen counts with a customization option where you can click in "Edit filter", a similar screen is shown.


This is the list of the available filters that can make a more efficient search of the needed information.

3.1.6 Selectors

Selectors

Clicking this selector in the space next to the label shows the search filtering section, which is automatically made, it also shows a button in the inferior section that gives the possibility to create a new item at any moment.

Some selectors are:

Company selector

Company	Select company	ามเก
Description	Find	tat
Contact		F
Email	Company	F
Notes	Keystoneview	F
		F
		F
_		Ē
		L
		H
	Add New	

Country selector

Country	Select country	
State	Find	
City		
Zip code	Country	^
Address	Christmas Island	
ne (work)	Clipperton Island	1
	Cocos (Keeling) Islands	
ne (Fax)	Colombia	
	Comoros	
×	Congo, Democratic Republic of the	
Delet	Congo, Republic of the	
	Cook Islands	
	Coral Sea Islands	
	Costa Rica	
	Cote dIvoire	

In some cases the country button won't be shown because all items have been added or are limited by the system.

3.2 Catalog

3.2.1 Customer

Customer assistant

This screen is an assistant that integrates staff (company, location, division) as well as students (teacher, institution) as one, this makes the many data management easier without being greatly affected by the high amount of information that could be stored

Action management stage

	Ci	ustomer - Visi	onary Software	KeyStone View		X
Catalog	👻 Operations	Reports	Data bases	 Configurations 	@ Utilities	Sa Help 🗸 🗸
Customer 🙁						
Assistant of inclusion	on of a new custom	er				
Welcome to the	e user Assistan	t.				
	I	ndicate which opt	ion you want to peri	form		
			, , , , ,			
		Adding	a client			
) Modify	a client			
		🔵 Delete	a client			
					Next >	Reiniciar
Test defect Data profile	DEFECTO			Visio	n Screener	Not connected

This screen defines the wanted actions to make to the client, so it shows 3 options (add, modify, delete)

Customer type identification stage

<i>de</i> =	С	ustomer - Visi	onary Software	KeyStone View			×
Catalog	👷 Operations	Reports	🗊 Data bases	O Configurations	@ Utilities	Se Help	*
Customer 🖾							_
Assistant of inclusio	n of a new custom	ner					
Type of custom	er						
		Select a	customer type				
		Stude	nt				
		Employed	oyee				
					Next >	Reiniciar	-
Test defect Data profile)FFFCTO			Visio	n Screener		

In this stage the assistant shows the client type to modify with the previously selected action.

Search stage

<i>₫₽</i> - ₹		C	ustomer - Vis	ionary Software	KeyStone View		_ 🗆 🔀
	🔜 Catalog	👷 Operations	Reports	Data bases	Configurations	C Utilities	Sg Help 🗸 🗸
Cus	stomer 🔛						
🗲 Assi	stant of inclusio	n of a new custom	ner				
Sel	ect the client	t that you wan	it to manage	e your data.			
	> 651651	Emplo	oyee	Emplo	Em		
	6568498	Keyst	tone	Keyst	Keys		
						Next >	Reiniciar
Test defect	Data profile	DEFECTO			Visio	n Screener 🥚	Not connected //

This stage is only shown if the options modify or delete were selected, because it has a list with all the clients (employees or students) stored in the database, to be affected later.

Personal Information phase

er 🔷 🔍						_ [
Catalog	👷 Operations	Reports	🗊 Data bases 🛛	Configurations	C Utilities	Se Help	*
Customer 🛛 <	Scre	en Tab					
Assistant of inclusion	of a new custom	ner 👉 A	ssistant Go	Back			
Customer Person	nal informati	on					
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		Enab	led slots				
Assistant	'n Title		G	Geographic location			
	Sinte						
Identification Card			Country	Select country		~	
Title			State	Select a State		•	
First name			City				
Middle Name			Zip code				
Last name			Exact address	a		•	
Date of birth	23/01/201	14 💌	Phone (Local)		Ext		
Gender			Phone (cell)		Ext		
				Disable	d slots		
					lext >	Reiniciar	
est defect Data profile Df	FECTO			Vision	Screener 🔴	Not connecte	d /

In this phase the assistant is for general information, so it is shown to employees and customers equally.

Also the assistant sections are explained:

Screen Tab

Indicates the screen name that is open, the icon to be identified easily and an "X" button that is only shown in the active screens to avoid errors at clicking, this button allows to close the screen at any moment in case it is no longer necessary.

Going back in the Assistant

The general assistant title according to the selected action, also shows an arrow button at the left which will allow to go backwards in the assistant to enter, check or update any information as desired.

Assistant Title

Shows the title that identifies in which part of the assistant the user is at the moment, this changes in each phase of the assistant.

Enabled Slots

They are information slots that have been defined as required (obligatory) or optional in the selected data profile, where the customer information will be allowed to be entered, and the required will show a message that identifies them needing to be completed before entering the database.

Disabled Slots

They are information slots which functions are disabled by the administrator via active data profile, their importance varies depending on the system administrator configuration.

Go Forward or restart assistant buttons

When the assistant phase is completed, the user can continue to the next phase or reboot completely in case it was being wrong many times in previous phases or simply changed its opinion in the selected action.

Company phase

-	C	Customer - Visio	onary Software Ke	yStone View			Þ
Catalog	👷 Operations	Reports	Data bases	Configurations	G Utilities	Se Help	•
🔏 Customer 🖾							
Assistant of inclusion	on of a new custor	ner					
Information of	the company	that the clien	t works				
			Address (work)				
	Company Selec	t company 🛛 💌					
	Supervisor		Country	Select country	•		
	Division Selec	t Division 💌	State				
	Location Selec	t location 💽	City				
	Department		Zip code	2			
	Job position		Address	a			
Date o	frecruitment 23/01	1/2014 💌	Phone	2	Ext		
Cessati	on date work 23/01		Fax	(Ext		
1	Marital status	~					
	Driver LTC						
					Next >	Reiniciar	
							_

In this assistant phase according to the data profile, all the slots are disabled, also the requested data are "Company" type, so they are only shown when an employee is selected as customer.

Educational center phase

<₽ ▼		С	ustomer - Vis	ionar	y Software I	KeyStone Vie	w		_	
	🔂 Catalog	👷 Operations	Reports	0	Data bases	Configurat	tions	C Utilities	Se Help	*
Cu:	stomer 🔯									_
🗲 Assi	stant of inclusion	of a new custom	her							
Edu	ucational cust	omer inform	ation							
	111011	adon school			Staff		Locatio	n		- 1
	Educational Cente	r Select school	•	2	Pe	rson in charge of	f Persona	al information		
	Student numbe	r		ole for	Ider	ntification Card				
	Contact schoo			Responsible for 2		Title				
	Grade schoo	bl		Res		First name				_
	Classroom numbe			1		Middle Name				
		Notes				Last name				
			~	e for 1		Date of birth	:	23/01/2014	•	
				Responsible for 1		Gender			~	
				Respo		Email				
							4	lext >	Reiniciar	
Test defect	Data profile DB	FECTO					Vision	Screener 🔴	Not connecte	ed //,

In this phase is managed managed information referred to the educational center, it will only be shown the moment when "Student" is selected as customer.

Conclusion phase



In this phase the assistant has concluded and executed the selected action in the previous phases, so this is this moment it can be closed in case it is no longer necessary or restart to do another action.

3.2.2 Staff

3.2.2.1 Employee

Employee

In this section the system work with the purpose of storing specifically the clients that are employees at same time, generally this function is used when the eye exams are destined to one or many companies or organizations.



To be able to use this option it is located in the catalog category, next to clients; click it and a screen similar to the next is shown, which has the same characteristics of the assistant of clients but unified.

48

Staff section

		Personal i	nformation	N* 0000					
	Identification Card		First name						
	Middle name		Last name						
Staff	License driver		Title						
	Date. Birth	23/01/2014 💌	Gender						
	Marital status								
	Location								
	Country Se	ect country	State	Select State 💌					
	City		Zip code						
Company	Phone (Local)		Ext						
••]::	Phone (cell)		Ext						
	Exact address			(V) (V)					
		A B	×	0					
	New Sav	ve Modify	Delete	To find					

Company section

		Company information	
	Company	Location	
staff	Company	Select company	•
-	Supervisor		
	Division	Select Division	-
	Location	Select location	•
Company	Department		
HIII	Work		
	Home recruitment	23/01/2014 Sation recruitment 23/01/2014	

3.2.2.2 Company

Company

In this section the system work with the purpose of storing specifically the clients that are employees at same time wich have or are related to a company, generally this function is used when the eye exams are destined to one or many companies or organizations.



To be able to use this option it is located in the catalog category, next to employee; click it and a screen similar to the next is shown, which has the same characteristics of the assistant of clients but unified.

Company section

27 V							_ [X
Catal	👷 Operatio	Repor	Data	bas 💮 Con	figuratio	🚱 Utiliti	9 <mark>0</mark> Н	*
Company 🔀								
Company			Insurance of	company				
	Company information					N	* 000000	
					Location	1		
Unique ID	Recorte de venta	10.3		Physics		Mail		
Name								
Nature				Cour	ntry Select	country	•	
Name contact				St	tate Select	State	~	
Email					City			
				Zip c	ode			
	Notes			Addr	ess	a	~	
			-	Ph	one	Ex	t	
					Fax	Ex	t	
	New Sa	ve	Modify	Delete	Q To find			
Test defect Data profi	le DEFECTO				Vision Scre	ener 🔴 N	ot connecte	ed //,

Company insurance section

19 V	Com	pany - Visi	onary Softw	vare KeySton	e View			
🔲 🗢 🔛 Catal 🛛 🧝	Operatio	Repor	🗊 Data b	as 🚫 Confi	iguratio	C Utiliti	🤒 н	•
Company 🔝								
Company			Insurance co	mpany				
		The insu	irance informat	tion				
				Loc	ation of th	ne insurer		
Carrier	r			Cou	ntry Sele	ct country	•	
Contact	t			S	tate Sele	ct State	*	
Emai					City			
Policy Number	-			Zip o	code			
Class	3			Add	ress	а	-	
Effective Date	23/01/2014		~	Ph	one	Ext		
Expiration date	23/01/2014		~		Fax	Ext		
New	s	ave	Modify	X Delete	Q To find	ŧ		
est defect Data profile DEF	ECTO				Vision Scr	eener 🔴 N	lot connecte	ed ,

Location

In this section the system work with the purpose of storing specifically the clients that are employees at same time, generally this function is used when the eye exams are destined to one or many companies or organizations.

^{3.2.2.3} Location



To be able to use this option it is located in the catalog category, next to company.

Main section

@ .	L	ocation - Visio	onary Software Ke	yStone View		_ 🗆 🗙
Catalog	👷 Operations	Reports	Data bases	Configurations	C Utilities	🧕 Help 🛛 👻
Location 🔯						
				Location		
Compar	y Select company		Country	Select country	•	
Descriptio	In		State		 •	
Conta			City			
Ema	ail		Zip code			
Note	es	~	Address	a	•	
		~	Phone (work)		Ext	
			Phone (Fax)		Ext	
			ex.			
	New	Save	Modify	Delete To fir		
				10.1	C	
Test defect Data profile	EFECTO			Vision	n Screener 🥚 N	Not connected //

3.2.2.4 Division

Division

In this section the system work with the purpose of storing specifically the clients that are employees at same time, generally this function is used when the eye exams are destined to one or many companies or organizations.



To be able to use this option it is located in the catalog category, next to location.

Main section

(d) 🔍 🔻	Division - Visio	onary Software Key	yStone View		_ 0	X
Catalog 👷 Opera	ations 💷 Reports	Data bases	O Configurations	C Utilities	Se Help	*
Division 🗵						
			Location			
Company Select of Description	ompany 💽	Country State				
Contact		City				
Email		Zip code				
Notes	~	Address)		
	~	Phone (work)		Ext		
		Phone (Fax)		Ext		
New	Save	Modify Dele	ete To find			
Test defect Data profile DEFECTO			18-1	on Screener 🥐 I	Not connected	d //

3.2.3 Students

54

3.2.3.1 Student

Student

In this section the system works to store specifically the customers that are students at the same time, generally this function is used when the eye exams are destined to one or many schools, institutions or colleges.



To be able to use this option it is located in the catalog category next to division; click it and a screen similar to the next one will appear, it has the same characteristics as the client assistant but specific for student clients.

Main section

(# •	Catalogu	ie of studer	nts - Visionary Softwar	e KeyStone View		_	
Catalog	👷 Operations	Reports	🗊 Data bases 🛛 🕜	Configurations	G Utilities	So Help	*
Catalogue of student	5 👪						_
Personal data			Educational customer inform	ation			
			G	eographic location			
Identification Card			Country	Select country		•	
Title			State	Select State		~	
First name			City				
Middle Name			Zip code				
Last name			Exact address	a		~	
Date. Birth	23/01/2014	4 💌	Phone (Local)		Ext		
Gender		•	Phone (cell)		Ext		
	New	Save	Modify Dele	ete To find			
Test defect Data profile D	EFECTO			Vision S	creener 🔴	Not connecte	ed //,

56

Educative section

]⊽ ⊇ca		Operations	Reports	Û	Data bases	Configurat	ions	Otilities	Se Help
Pers	sonal data		E	ducatio	nal customer i	nformation			
	Informa	ation school			Staff		Location		
	Educational Center	Select school	~	2	P	erson in charge of	f Personal i	information	
	Student number				Ide	entification Card			
	Contact school			Responsible for		Title			
	Grade school			Resp		First name			
	Classroom number					Middle Name			
	N	lotes				Last name			
			1	efor		Date. Birth	23	3/01/2014	
				nsible		Gender			
				Responsible for 1		Email			
			×	<u> </u>					
		New	Save Save	N	Nodify	X Delete	Q To find		

3.2.3.2 School

School

In this section the system works to store specifically the customers that are students at the same time, generally this function is used when the eye exams are destined to one or many schools, institutions or colleges.



To be able to use this option it is located in the catalog category next to student; click it and a screen similar to the next one will appear, it has the same characteristics as the client assistant but specific for student clients.

Main section

<i>©</i> ,		In	istitution - Vis	ionary Software I	KeyStone View		_ 0	×
	Catalog	👷 Operations	Reports	🕞 Data bases	O Configurations	G Utilities	Se Help	*
Institution	8							
Infor	mation of	the institution			Geographic loo	ation		
				Physics	Mai	1		
Name								
Туре					Physical locatio	n		
Director								
Assistant principal				Co	Select country		~	
Tutor					State Select a State		•	
Nurse					City			
Email				Zip	code			
	Not	es		Ad	ldress	a	•	
			~	F	Phone	Ext		
					Fax	Ext		
			1					
		New	Save	Modify D	elete To find			
Test defect Data	a profile 🛛 🛛	DEFECTO			Visio	n Screener 🥚	Not connected	d //,

3.2.3.3 Educator

Educator

In this section the system works to store specifically the customers that are educators at the same time, generally this function is used when the eye exams are destined to one or many schools, institutions or colleges.

Student School	Educator
	Educator

To be able to use this option it is located in the catalog category next to Institution; click it and a screen similar to the next one will appear, it has the same characteristics as the client assistant but specific for student clients.

Main section

der 🔍 🗢	E	ducator - Visio	onary Software I	KeyStone Vi	iew		_ [- 🗙
Catalog	👷 Operations	Reports	🗊 Data bases	O Configu	rations 🛛 🔞 U	Itilities	Se Help	*
Educator 🔞								
Pers	onal information				Location			
Identification Card				Country Se	elect country		*	
First Name				State Se	elect a State		~	
Middle Name				City				
Last name Gender				Zip code				
Title				Address	a		~	
Date of birth	23/01/2014			Phone		Ext		
Grade level	2010112011		Pi	hone (Fax)		Ext		
Edu	Icational Center			Email				
Educational Center Selec	t school	•		Notes			~	
Classroom number								
Position							~	
	New	Save I	Modify Del		Q io find			
Test defect Data profile DE	FECTO				Vision Screen	ier 🥚 N	lot connect	ed //

3.3 **Operations**

- 3.3.1 Tests
- 3.3.1.1 General

Test Assistant

In this section the Keystone View application will allow the user make the eye tests corresponding to the clients.

Q	6		••	
Wizard	Assistant examination			
tests	examination	uala	stanuaru	
				_
Wizaro	d tests			

To be able to use this option, it is located y the operations category, next to exam assistant.

Test start section

-			New test - Vis	ionary Software Key	Stone Viev	V			
🔲 🗸 Catalog 🛛 👷 O	perations	Reports	Data bases	Configurations	🕝 Utilitie	es 🧠 Help			
New test									
New proof optics Wizard									
New test creation wiza	ird								
			G	eneral information					
Organi	zation			~	Review	Select exam			~
Exa	mined Selec	ct examined		*	Standard	Select standard			
1 Have you been ever e	examined by	y an optical speci	ialist?			Not	🔵 Yes		
How long was your last	exam?								
2. Do you use glasses o	r contact le	nses?				Not	🔵 Yes		
For which reason?									~
3. Do you have a proble	em in your e	eyes?				Not	Yes		
What type of problem?									
								Next >	Cancel
est defect Data profile DEFECTO							Vision	Screener	Not connected

This section is fundamental for the access to the different tests allowed by the system, because in it will

be indicated which tests will be made and how to evaluate them, also the information for the client history registry.

Tests section

🐨 🔰 New test - Visionary Software K	eyStone View
🔲 🛫 🔐 Catalog 👷 Operations 💷 Reports 👘 Data bases 🕐 Configurations	😨 Utilities 🗧 💡 Help 🗸 🗸
New test	
New proof optics Wizard	
New test creation wizard	
Orc I Have you been ev How long was your 2. Do you use glasse	n without Vision Screener connected?
For which reason? 3. Do you have a problem in your eyes?	Not Yes
What type of problem?	
Test defect Data profile DEFECTO	Vision Screener Not connected

This screen will be shown when the vision screener is not connected to the computer.

Catalo	g 😵 Operations	🗶 Reports 🛛 🌐 Data bases	Configurations	G Utilities	9₀ Help	
New test 🔛						
New proof optic	s Wizard					
Right Eye: Ac	uity (Day / Far)					
# Te	st 1	Name 651651 E	mployee Emplo Em		Exam VS5	5 Defecto
		General information	n			
Ouestion: Her	e are nine blocks with n	umbers in them. Please read the		of the top ro	w.	
-						Test display image
Passing: If five	e of the six numerals are	correctly identified, the subject is	considered as having 20-	20 acuity in tl	he right eye and	
			u hi a shi sa shisu a sa sa sa		and the second second second	
to right until th	further. If the first bloc ne numbers in a block ar	It is not correctly read, have the second correctly.	subject continue across es	ach row conse	ecutively from left	
to right until t	further. If the first bloc ne numbers in a block ar	:k is not correctly read, have the s e called correctly.	subject continue across es	ach row conse	ecutively from left	
to right until the Symbology	further. If the first bloc ne numbers in a block ar The feel! It has n	e called correctly.	subject continue across ea			A B C
to right until t	ne numbers in a block ar	e called correctly.				A B C 1
to right until t	ne numbers in a block ar	e called correctly.		ass to the ne		A B C 1
to right until the symbology	e numbers in a block ar	e called correctly. not passed the test Answers	Excellent! You can p	ass to the ne		A B C 1
to right until the Symbology	 The feel! It has n 20/20 = 547638 	e called correctly. not passed the test Answers 20/25 = 428576	Excellent! You can p 20/30 = 9438	ass to the ne	xt test.	A B C 1
to right until the Symbology	 The feel! It has n 20/20 = 547638 20/40 = 795823 20/70 = 9574 	e called correctly. not passed the test 20/25 = 428576 20/50 = 357248 20/100 = 92	 Excellent! You can p 20/30 = 9438 20/60 = 7234 20/200 = 5 	ass to the net	xt test.	A B C 1
to right until the Symbology	 The feel! It has n 20/20 = 547638 20/40 = 795823 20/70 = 9574 	e called correctly. not passed the test 20/25 = 428576 20/50 = 357248	 Excellent! You can p 20/30 = 9438 20/60 = 7234 20/200 = 5 	ass to the ne	xt test.	A B C 1
to right until the Symbology	 The feel! It has n 20/20 = 547638 20/40 = 795823 20/70 = 9574 	e called correctly. not passed the test 20/25 = 428576 20/50 = 357248 20/100 = 92	 Excellent! You can p 20/30 = 9438 20/60 = 7234 20/200 = 5 	ass to the net	xt test.	A B C 1
to right until the Symbology	 The feel! It has n 20/20 = 547638 20/40 = 795823 20/70 = 9574 	e called correctly. not passed the test 20/25 = 428576 20/50 = 357248 20/100 = 92	 Excellent! You can p 20/30 = 9438 20/60 = 7234 20/200 = 5 	ass to the net	xt test.	A B C 1
to right until the Symbology	 The feel! It has n 20/20 = 547638 20/40 = 795823 20/70 = 9574 	e called correctly. not passed the test 20/25 = 428576 20/50 = 357248 20/100 = 92	 Excellent! You can p 20/30 = 9438 20/60 = 7234 20/200 = 5 	ass to the net	xt test.	A B C 1

This screen is a example of how the windows are shown in the tests, as shown, in the upper part is the corresponding number to the current test as well a the client name and the exam in progress name. Next in the central left section the questions and the corresponding answer will be shown, as well a the symbology that represents according to the selected exam a standard which is required to pass the exam. Its also shown which eye (occludes) is making the current test and the number of the test according selected exam.

On the other hand in the central right section will be a guide image equivalent to the one the client is observing.

Tests conclusion section

*											
	Catalog	👷 Operations	Reports	Data bases	🕜 Config	jurations	O Utilities	Se Help			
Re Ne	ew test 😰										
Kee Nee	w proof optics W	zard									
Te	st completed	successfully									
	# Tes	t 1						Da	te Thursday, Jan	JARY 23, 20 :	14
	Nam	e 651651 Employ	ee Emplo Em						w VS5 Defecto		
	Standar	d Defecto									
	Name of the tes	t		Luminosit	/	Distance	State		Result		
>	Right Eye: Acuity	1		💛 Day		🗩 Far		×	Do not pass the test: 20		
	Left Eye: Acuity			🜞 Day		🗩 Far		\checkmark	It passes the test: 20/25	i	*
						lusion					
A	FREAK result m	essage indicates the	status of the exa	mined eye is below	w the stand	ards of healt	ny vision. Th	ne examinee	must refer to a speciali	st.	
											~
	Notes:										4.50
										Save an	d print
									Guard	ar la Prueba	Cancel
est defect	Data profile	EFECTO								Vision Screener	Not connected

This will be the last screen of the KeystoneView test assistant, wich will show the data selected at the beginning, such as the client number, executed exam type and the used standard, in this test, as well as a list of all the tests made and their status like the shown in the image, at the end a space to make notes will be available.

3.3.2 Examination

Exam assistant

In this section the KeystoneView application will allow the user to indicate which tests will be made in the eye exam corresponding to the clients.

Q	0		••	
Wizard tests	Assistant examination		Profile standard	
	Assistant	examina	ation	

To use this option go to operations category, next to test assistant.

64

Start section

Based on an existing exam

This section is made to be able to modify or correct as much the tests as the exam requires. Note: Several default exams are included, you can make your own based on them but they can't be modified directly. The ones you make will appear in the existing exam section.

<i>c</i> = 🗸 🔻		Assis	tant examinatio	on - Visionary Sof	tware KeyStone View	N	_ = 🛛
Ca	italog 🐐	Operations	Reports	🗊 Data bases	Configurations	C Utilities	Sg Help 🗸 🗸
Assistant exa	amination 🔝						
Test Generat	ion Wizard						
New test	generation	Wizard					
			Now	examination	•		
			New	Exams	•		
		Based on an	existing exam 🧿		Select a test		
		New exam for	this screener 🥥	Select a Test			
			📃 Make this exa	m the default for the	selected screener?		
						Next >	Cancel
Test defect Data p	orofile DEFECT	ro				Vision Screener	Not connected //

Based on a vision screener

In this section the name for the exam should be entered, also the corresponding vision screener.

d# 🔍 🔻		Assis	stant examinatio	on - Visionary Sof	tware KeyStone Vie	W		- 🗙
	🔛 Catalog	😭 Operations	Reports	Data bases	Configurations	C Utilities	Se Help	*
Assis	tant examinati	ion 😰						
Test (Generation W	izard						
New	ı test gene	ration Wizard						
			New	<i>i</i> examination	n			
			nen	Vision Screener	•			
		Based on an	existing exam 🥥	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Enter the name			
		New exam for	r this screener ()	Sel	ect a vision Screener			
		nen examita		DVSVD				
			Make this exa	m the default for the	selected screener?			
						Next >	Cancel	
Test defect	Data profile	DEFECTO				Vision Screener	e Not connect	ed //

Test selection section

In this section the tests that will be made must be selected, they must be selected carefully for both luminosity and distance to be correct.

-	Catalog 😵 Oper	ations 💷 Reports	Data bases O Configurations	C Utilities	90 Help
Assis	tant examination 🔀				
Test G	eneration Wizard				
Test	to be applied in the	examination			
		Avail	able tests for this screener:		
	Description	Luminosity	Distance	Apply	^
	···· Acuity (A) Pediatric	🌞 Day	Near		
	Acuity (A) Pediatric	🌞 Day	🗨 Far	×	
	- Acuity (A) Pediatric	🌞 Day	Intermediate 1	×	
	Acuity (A) Pediatric	🥮 Day	Intermediate 2	×	
	- Acuity (A) Pediatric	🚱 Night	Near	×	
	Acuity (A) Pediatric	🚱 Night	🗩 Far	×	
	···· Acuity (A) Pediatric	🚱 Night	Intermediate 1	×	
	- Acuity (A) Pediatric	💽 Night	Intermediate 2	M	
>	- Acuity Punta Left	💛 Day	💽 Near		
	Acuity Punta Left	🜞 Day	🕒 Far		
	- Acuity Punta Left	🜞 Day	Intermediate 1		
	···· Acuity Punta Left	🥮 Day	Intermediate 2		
	- Acuity Punta Left	🚱 Night	Near		
	···· Acuity Punta Left	🚱 Night	Far		
	···· Acuity Punta Left	🚱 Night	Intermediate 1		~
				Next >	Cancel

Tests arrangement section

In this section the order of tests will be made. Just select the test and press the up or down arrow keys to modify the order as desired.

	Catalog 👷 Operation	s 👤 Reports	🗊 Data bases	 Configurations 	Otilities	Se Help	
Assi	stant examination 🔛						
Test	Generation Wizard						
Test							
Mar	nagement of the availabl	e evidence					
	V			ing the buttons on the righ			
		-	electing a test and us		τ.		
	Description	Luminosity		Distance			
	Acuity (A) Pediatric	O Day		Far			
	Acuity (A) Pediatric	🧶 Day		Intermediate 1			
	Acuity (A) Pediatric	🧶 Day		Intermediate 2			
	Acuity (A) Pediatric	Night		Near			
	Acuity (A) Pediatric	Night		Far			
	Acuity (A) Pediatric	Night		Intermediate 1			
	Acuity (A) Pediatric	🚱 Night		Intermediate 2			

Final section

In this section the exam is stored successfully with the indicated tests.



3.3.3 Data Profile

70

Data profile

In this section the Keystone View application will allow the user to indicate which data will be stored and which are going to be an obligatory input corresponding to the clients.



To use this option go to operation category, next to exam assistant.

Start section

Welcome to the Profile Wizard of data

Welcome to the Data Profile Wizard. This wizard will configure the type of data that is collected from dients.	
 Create a new profile named: Modify an existing profile: 	

Category selection section

In this section the user will indicate to which categories will the information adjustment be made and saved.

Select the data that you want to get

Select the data you wo	Select the data you would like to collect:		
	Select all 🛛 🏺	•	
Employee	C		
-Company	6	1	
Location	6		
 Division 	6	3	
Student		3	
-School	۵	J.	
-Teacher	۵	J	

Categories data adjustment section

in this section the user indicates which fields of the category are optional and which are obligatory, as well as the ones that will be disabled to avoid unnecessary information on the system.

Select the data that you want to show or request of Employee, -Company, ♦ Location

Field	Show	Required field	
🗆 Company		·	
FEIN	Ŭ.	۵	
identification	U	U	
name	Ū	۲	
name	Ŭ	۵	
nature	Ū	۵	
nature	U	۵	
Name Contact	U	۵	
Name Contact	Ŭ	۵	
email Address	8	Ŭ	
1			

3.3.4 Standard

72

Standard assistant

In this section the Keystone View application will allow the user to indicate which type of configuration will have the tests corresponding to the clients.



To use this option go to operation category, next to data profile.

Start section

The sight standards are based on the tests that have the exams, so to apply a standard, the corresponding exam must exist with the necessary proof.

Welcome to the Vision standard Wizard

Wizard. T	to the New Vision Standard his wizard will assist in setting up wels for each test in an exam.	
VS5 Defec	new standard for which exam?	
Standard input and modification section

in this section the user must indicate the new standard name for its creation or indicate the name of one that already exists for its modification.

Specify a new filter, or select an existing one

Create a new vision standard named:
Modify an existing vision standard:

Editing sectionSección Edición

Just click the button in the selected row, the standard for the test is able to be modified. Modify standards of Vision

Description	Luminosity	Distance	Standard Vision	
Right Eye: Acuity	💛 Day	📀 Near	20/30	
Right Eye: Acuity	🜞 Day	🖃 Far	20/30	
Left Eye: Acuity	🥮 Day	Near	20/30	
Left Eye: Acuity	🥮 Day	🖃 Far	20/30	
Phoria (Eye Co-Ordination)	🥮 Day	Near	1.5 - 5.5 / 3.5 - 5.5	
Phoria (Eye Co-Ordination)	🥮 Day	🖃 Far	1.5 - 5.5 / 3.5 - 5.5	
Fusion	🜞 Day	Near	Three balls	
Fusion	🥮 Day	🖃 Far	Three balls	
Stereopsis	🥮 Day	Near	L-3. Cruz	
Stereopsis	🜞 Day	🖃 Far	L-3. Cruz	
Both Eyes: Acuity	🜞 Day	Near	20/30	

3.4 Reports

Reports

For the reports the system has generated a series of controls to improve its printing, sending and visualization, so its options have been generalized to make get a better acceptance from the system to the user.

Users	Defined	Testing	Customers	
User	s			_

To use these reports, go to the reports category.

Report generation section

			Report users -	- Visionary Softwa	re KeyStone View		-	D 🔼
	Catalog	👷 Operations	Reports	🗊 Data bases	O Configurations	G Utilities	Se Help	*
Re	port users 🔛							
•								
Options	Print Preview							
All users	2							
Test user	Generate							
Options	report Generate							
Coputing								-
								_
			The document					
			The document					
			The document					
			The document					
			The document					
			The document					
			The document					
			The document					×
≪[The document	does not contain any	/ pages.			×
Image: Nothing			The document	does not contain any	/ pages.	100%		

Report visualization section

<i>(*</i> – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – –		R	eport users - V	isionary Software	e KeyStone View		-	
	🔛 Catalog	👷 Operations	Reports	Data bases	O Configurations	C Utilities	?₀ Help	*
Repo	rt users 🙁							_
Options	Print Preview							
Print	Header/Foot	er 🔓 Orientation ~	🔊 Find 品 Bookmarks	Image Image Previou Image Image Next Image Image Image	age 🕎 🔲	Q Q ↓ ges Q ↓	Export	
Print	Page	Setup >		Navigation	Zoor	n Page		
	Company: Phone: Fax: Address:			Use	rs			=
	User			Name		1	ast name	
	ADMIN	1						~
Page 1 of 1						100% – 🥌		> >+
Test defect	Data profile DEF	ECTO				Vision Screener	Not connect	ted //

3.5 Utilities

3.5.1 Company

Company

This section focuses in the general information of the company that the system has, must be present that this is the information in the headers of the reports.



To get this option go to utilities category, next to users.

Main section

Company	X
Company information	ר
Basic	
Identification of the company 1 Name of the company Keystoneview	
Logo	
Save	

Note: To modify the logo right click on the Keystone View image and open, a window will open where a personal image can be selected.

Location section

Company				×
		Company info	rmation	
Basic		R	Location	
Country	Select a country	•	Phone	Ext
State	Select a State	~	Fax	Ext
City			Email	
Zip code				
Exact address				
				1
		1		
		Save		

3.5.2 Users

78

Users

This ection is designed for the access control of the users on the system, with the purpose of supervise who accesses and manipulates the system information.

	슯	Catalog	1	Operations		Reports	0	ata bases		Configurations	ſ	O Utilities	
		Ô		ŝ		\diamond							
Company	Users	Options	English	Spanish	French	Portuguese	Catalan						
Con	figuratio) ns			Langua	ges							
	Users								_		_		-

To get this option go to utilities category, next to company.

Personal section

User information
Staff Contact Security
First name Middle name Last name
Active user
New Save Modify Delete CO

Location section

		User information		
Staff	Location	Con	itact S	ecurity
City		Country	Select a country	~
Zip code		State	Select a State	~
Exact address				
				1
New	Save	Modify	Delete	

Contact section

	User information
Staff Location	Contact Security
Phone	
Fax	
Email	
New Save	Modify Delete To find

Security section

	User informat	ion	
Staff 🧼	ocation	Contact	Security
Name of user			
Password			
Confirm password			
Level of security			•
New Sa	ave Modify	Delete	Q To find

3.5.3 Options

This section is in charge of the configuration of some information and work forms of KeystoneView system, so for entering it the access can be from the utilities category in the options button.

🔅 Options		X
	System	
Options	Default settings 0	
	Vision Screener by default Select vision Screener	
	Review by default	
Configuration	Data profile by default DEFECTO	
	Apply OK Cancel	

At this part the user will be able to identify the default vision screener as well as the exam (<u>See details</u>) and default data profile (<u>See details</u>).



This screen will allow the message configuration (<u>See details</u>), as well as the type of client that will register.

Options	Configuration options			
	Connection port of the vision Screener COM Not enabled Analyze			
	Head sensor of the vision Screener			
	Activated			
Configuration	Protocol			
	Snellen - English			
	Snellen - Metric			
	Protocol Change lenses			
	Apply OK	Cancel		

In this screen many configurations of the vision screener will be entered and the tests, starting with the port of the vision screener (in case of a serial a serial connection), next the head sensor which is configured manual or automatically for the vision screener to switch on when the head of the client is close. Also the protocol that will be used in the tests as standard.

3.6 Help

Enter topic text here.

3.6.1 Purchase Order

In this section the user can do a purchase order to continue enjoying the security, quality and comfort of the Keystone View system.



To access this screen go to help section, and click purchase order.

rchase order		2200 Dickerson Rd., Reno NV 89503 Teléfono 800-806-6569 / 775-324-2799 Fax 800-893-9018 / 775-324-5375 www.keystoneview.com		22 Palace Road, Bounds Green, London N1 Teléfono: +44 (0) 208-888-0051 Fax: +44 (0) 208-888-9055 www.keystonevision.com	
Company informa	tion				
Date	1/23/2014 3:29:16 PM		Country		~
Name of contact			State		~
Phone			City		
Fax			Address	a	~
Email				Change the data of the company	
Vision Screener (one View Software information Warwick-Evans Invoice N \$500 Type of card	io. (a) Visa	AMEX	Master Card Discovery	

This screen must be filled with the personal information and the credit card information to make the system license, to be recalled the system value is only \$500.